# **POUSHALI SAJJAN**

# **TEACHER**

EMAIL: poushalisajjan.23@gmail.com

PHONE: 8910980735 LOCATION: Kolkata



# **SUMMARY**

Passionate Teacher with experience developing and implementing diverse curriculums covering wide range of competitive domain. Highly skilled at motivating students through positive encouragement and reinforcement of concepts via interactive classroom instruction and observation. Well-versed in classroom and online technologies. Successful in helping students develop strong language skills.

#### **SKILLS**

- Basic knowledge of Computer Operation including MS office excel, word, PPT. Advanced
- knowledge in English language.
- Classroom management
- Student-centered learning
- Group learning mechanics
- SMART Board aptitude

# **WORK HISTORY**

#### **TEACHER**

#### RICE EDUCATION Aug 2020 - Present

- Presently teaching English for WBCS, SSC AND BANK at RICE EDUCATION Incorporated
- multiple types of teaching strategies into classroom.
- Planned and implemented integrated lessons to meet national standards.
- Developed and administered tests for students to measure academic proficiency and understanding. YouTube Educator at
- RICE SMART.

#### **TEACHER**

# Mahendra Educational Pvt. Ltd Jul 2018 - Jul 2020

- I trained those students who had been preparing for competitive exams like Bank, SSC, Railway etc.
- I used to manage and groom a whole class comprising 100 or more students from various background.
- I used to teach students from basic to advanced level through a very good teaching methodology to make everything understandable.
- I can create learning environment that encourages critical thinking and problem solving.

# **EDUCATION**

# Masters of Arts

# RabindraBharati University (Aug 2015 - Jun 2017)

- Passed with 1st class. (61.25%)
- Received Scholarship from UGC.
- Elected as vice president for college cultural events for 2 consecutive years. 2015-2017.

#### B.A

# RabindraBharati University (Jul 2012 - Jul 2015)

55.3%

# **HIGHER SECONDARY**

W.B.C.H.S.E ( Jul 2011 - Nov 2012)

57.2%

#### **MADHYAMIK**

W.B.B.S.E ( Feb 2004 - Feb 2010)

72.75%

#### B.ED

WBUTTEPA ( May 2018 - Nov 2020)

C.G.P.A 8.5

# **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Cracked CTET in 2021.

# **INTERESTS**

Reading books, Cooking and Dancing.

# **LANGUAGES**

ENGLISH BENGALI HINDI

# PERSONAL INFORMATION

**DATE OF BIRTH:** 23-04-1994

NATIONALITY: INDIAN

**RELIGION:** HINDU

**SEX:** FEMALE